

Tony Soulage

Mechanical Engineering Student



Summary

Currently studying at the Lebanese University (ULFG2 - Roumieh) with 2 years until graduation, looking to complete a masters in management or business, worked and working in many sectors to gain different skill-sets. Lover of activism and helping out as much as possible.



Experience

07/2019 -09/2019

Intern

22degrees S.A.L. Daikin

- · Design, selection and pricing of Chillers, Air Handling Units, Fan Coil Units with best bid in mind
- Design, selection and pricing of VRV units as well sales and contact with potential clients
- Learning offshore shipping and logistics procedures, down to inventory and international courier
- On-site installation and follow-up

10/2018 -03/2019

Junior Internal Auditing

Dagher Group

- Data Entry of +2000 bills paid by customers into Excel sheets specifically designed for the job
- Marking unpaid or wrongly collected bills by clerks, to reach expected monthly revenue and eliminate errors
- Contact third-party software company to cloud-base system and upgrade process reliability

08/2018 present

Supervisor

Ihjoz & Diffa Group

- Leading teams of individuals while solving occurring local faults and issues and coordinating with organizers
- · Top-up systems including under-pressure cashier operations and presenting exact monetary statements upon closure
- Ushering at different events with 500+ guests

2017 -2018

Previous Internships

BMW & E.M. Project

- BMW-Bashen: Participate in detection and diagnosis of malfunctions and failures in all compartments of the vehicle, manually assist in the replacement of parts or elements of the car to practice theoretical knowledge
- E.M. Project: Residential comfort and mechanical design, using AutoCAD to present mechanical drawings for HVAC, piping and water supply.



Education

09/2014 present

Lebanese University - Faculty of Engineering, Mechanical **Engineering, Bachelor**

- Common Core completed as of June 2017 covering advanced calculus, physics and chemistry for engineering
- · Current courses include to name a few Advanced Thermodynamics, Fluids Mechanics, Hydraulics, Science of Materials, Structural Analysis and Quality Control



Certificates

03/2013

US Embassy International Essay Competition Winner

Two Months Training Period at BMW - Bashen 09/2018



Personal Info

Address

Sabtieh, Matn, Lebanon

Phone

71490300

E-mail

tonysoulagel@gmail.com

Date of Birth

18/06/1996

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/tony-soulage



Skills

Communication Skills



Ability to listen with dexterity and patience as well as sending clear understandable messages

Problem Solving



Ability to work in pressure environments and solve issues occurring or find suitable plans of action



Software

MS Office Products (Word-Excel-PowerPoint)



C, C++, Visual Basics, Matlab, LogixPro



AutoCAD 2013/16

Python





Languages

English

French

Arabic

Italian, Japanese

Beginner



Interests

Skiing and Calisthenics Nature and Ecosystems

Literature, Philosophy, Metaphysics

Business, Finance, Investment